
McGTLL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL

SECHETABT AND BURSAR’S OFFICE

March 14th, 1923.

Dr.Gordon J.Laing, 
Arts Bldg.

Dear Dr.Laing:-

The only charges paid iii connection with 

the Extension lectures in Export Trade in addition to the
account given you;was for stamps - $8.46 and 500 envelopes 

$4.80, a total of $13.26. 

to be $364.81.
The total expenditure appears

The amounts paid Mr.Sugars were included
in the original accoufc# under head of "janitor service,etc." 

The total receipts from fees for this course were $655.00
so that there appears to be a surplus $290.19.

Yours very truly.

Asst.Bursar.

SRB/L


